
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
5/20/2019 8:14:27 AM 
Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Addie Farrell 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; Tom Gaul 
[t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; John Gard u.gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson 
[m.samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com] 

Heidi Rous [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=a6e9fe97c5 7146aea28279768e63 7045-H eidi Rous]; Jeff Caton 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc78961cb7bd4e8aa046aaa47968de82-Jeff Caton]; M indala Wilcox 
[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 

Subject: IBEC: Anticipated events characteristics 
Attachments: IBEC Anticipated Events Characteristics 5.17.2019.xlsx 

Good morning, all: 

Attached is an updated table describing the project program and anticipated events characteristics of the IBEC 
Project. This table confirms that the applicant anticipates that the IBEC arena will host up to 5 preseason NBA games, 41 
regular season NBA games, and an annual average of 3 postseason NBA games, and clarifies the annual average number 
of anticipated concert events. 

Please let me know if you would like to discuss. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 
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